



Hello. I'm Fisnik Lajqi

WORK EXPERIENCE

SEP 2016 - TODAY

Graphic Designer, Unisport

- Campaigns coordination, up to and including:
 - Social media banners
 - Microsites
 - Internal handling, such as requesting photoshoots and texts in various languages from the different professionals
- UX and UI design
- Newsletter design
- In-store design and Flyers ect
- Privet lable design

SEP 2014 - SEP 2015

Graphic Designer, Group Nordica

Capstore, Nipponsport & Kinesiotape

- Social media handling
- Print work; Flyers, Posters, Roll-up banners & advertisement for various magazines
- UX & UI maintenance

MAR 2015 - JUL 2015

Graphic Design Internship, Optimeo

- Website development in wordpress
- Call Center - Customer Support

EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

Copenhagen Technical College

Graphic Design

2010 - 2011

Roskilde Technical College

Web developer, mention in PHP

LANGUAGE

DANISH : NATIVE LANGUAGE
ALBANIAN : FLUENT
ENGLISH : FLUENT

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP **INDESIGN**
ILLUSTRATOR **ADOBE XD**
LIGHTROOM **SKETCH**
FIGMA **INVISION**
OFFICE **HTML, CSS**
WORDPRESS

PROFILE

Professional with broad graphic/web design experience. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills, reliable, organized, capable of working efficiently under pressure, teamwork, versatile, target oriented, with problem solving skills. Able to establish positive work environment and respond effectively to high customer/colleagues needs.

PERSONAL

D.O.B : april 21st 1993, Copenhagen, DK
Phone : +45 22 45 58 50
Email : fisniklajqi93@gmail.com
Adress : Helsingborggade 11, 3Th.
2100 Copenhagen - Denmark

SOCIAL MEDIA

 @imjustfila

PORTOFOLIO



See some of my designs
www.lajqi.dk